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Tim Scahill

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Counsel,

Lilia Martinez <martinez@loevy.com>

Friday, November 17, 2023 11:43 AM

Amy Hijjawi; Andy Hale; atwatert@jbltd.com; azecchin@ahalelaw.com; Dhaviella Harris;
Daniel Neville; Daniel M. Noland; Elizabeth Ekl; Elena Favela; Eric Palles;
frocco@daleymohan.com; Fiona Winfrey; gainerb; Gianna Gizzi; Gary Ravitz; Raymond
Groble; gutowskim; Izeta Causevic; Joel Flaxman; Jim Daffada; Jason Marx; Josh Tepfer;
Kevin Zibolski; Katherine C. Morrison; Kenneth Flaxman; Kelly Olivier; Lisa Altukhova;
Lohith Ramanujam; Maria Avitia; Mirzeta Causevic; Lisa M. McElroy; Aleeza Mian;
Rebecca A. Milton; Michael J. Schalka; Megan McGrath; ojackson@ahalelaw.com; Paul A.
Michalik; Steven Borkan; Scott Rauscher; Sean Starr; Sean Sullivan; Terrence M. Burns;
Tim Scahill; Theresa Kleinhaus; Thomas Leinenweber; Bill Bazarek; Octavia Jackson; Wally
Hilke; Lilia Martinez; Valerie Barajas

Re: 19-cv-1717: Notice of Deposition - Ridgell

2023.11.17 Watts Amended NOSD_Ridgell 11.30.pdf

Attached below please find Defendant's Ridgell Amended Notice of Deposition attached below scheduled for November
30, 2023. This deposition will be in person, but for those attending remotely you may find the zoom link below:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86717913138

Meeting ID: 867 1791 3138
Dial-in: 1-929-205-6099

Lilia Martinez {she/her/ella)

e

311 N Aherdeen St, Chicago, IL 60607
www.loevy.com

On Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 2:46 PM Lilia Martinez <martinez@loevy.com> wrote:

Counsel,

Please find Defendant's Ridgell Notice of Deposition attached below. The Zoom link will follow shortly.

Best Regards,

Lilia Martinez (she/her/ella)

[x] —
311 N aberdecn 5t, Chicago, IL 60607
www.loevy.com
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
ILLINOIS EASTERN DIVISION

Master Docket Case No. 19-cv-01717

Inre: WATTS COORDINATED
PRETRIAL PROCEEDINGS

Judge Franklin U. Valderrama

Magistrate Judge Sheila M. Finnegan

This document relates to all cases.
PLAINTIFFS' AMENDED NOTICE OF DEPOSITION

TO:  All Counsel of Record

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the rules of Civil Procedure for the United
States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, the undersigned
subpoenaed the appearance for the following person to be deposed before a Notary Public in the
State of Illinois on the date and time listed below, at which you may appear if you so desire. The
deposition will be conducted and recorded by stenography and video recorded by a videographer
and or by zoom. The parties may also participate by Zoom:

DEPONENT DATE TIME LOCATION
Calvin Ridgell | November 30, | 10:00 a.m. (CST) Loevy and Loevy
2023 311 N Aberdeen St
Chicago, IL 60607

Respectfully submitted,
BY: /s/Joshua Tepfer
One of Plaintiffs’ Attorneys

Arthur Loevy

Jon Loevy

Scott Rauscher

Josh Tepfer

Theresa Kleinhaus

Sean Starr

Wallace Hike

Gianna Gizzi

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen St., Third Floor
Chicago, IL 60607 (312) 243-5900
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Joshua Tepfer, an attorney, certify that on November 17, 2023, I caused to be served a

copy of Plaintiffs’ Amended Notice of Deposition on all counsel of record via electronic mail.

/s/ Joshua Tepfer




